

Frank F. Weber, Author

P.O. Box 496
Pierz, MN 56364
E-mail address: frankw@coretreatment.com

PUBLICATIONS

A Guide to Addressing Mental Disorders. (A written and auditory program for addressing 32 mental disorders in psychotherapy based on DSM-5 criteria.) I wrote and recorded this extensive training, worth 32 hours of continuing educational credits. Copyright 2015. This program has been purchased by REM for national use with group home providers. This training has been accredited by the Minnesota Board of Psychology.

The Best Version of You: 3rd Edition. I wrote and published this treatment workbook in 2014.

The Guide to Addressing Sexual Obsessions: A Sexual Addiction Workbook. I wrote and published this treatment workbook in 2010.

The Best Version of You: 2nd Edition. I wrote and published in 2009.

The Best Version of You. I wrote and published this treatment workbook in 2007.

Resolution. I wrote and published this treatment workbook in 2005.

Solutions. I wrote and published this treatment workbook in 1999.

The Workbook: Therapy for Sex Offenders. I wrote and published this treatment workbook in October of 1996.

“Co-educational Sex Offender Therapy.” I wrote this journal article which was published in the June 2000 issue of Sexual Addiction and Compulsivity: The Journal of Treatment and Prevention.

EMPLOYMENT

1995-present Clinical Director, CORE Professional Services, P.A., with offices in Brainerd, Mankato, and Sartell, and programs operating in the additional communities of Slayton, Marshall, Windom, Alexandria, Staples, Willmar, Grand Rapids, Shakopee, and Chaska. Clinical supervision of therapists in both general outpatient services and in the outpatient sex offender treatment program for sex offenders on probation or parole status. Complete assessments with regard to psychopathology, homicidal behavior, certification of juveniles as an adult, domestic abuse, sexual assault, general mental health concerns, cognitive functioning, inappropriate sexual behavior, anger concerns, and behavioral problems. Perform individual, couple, family, and group work with specialization in sexual abuse issues. Facilitate sex offender therapy with corrections agents as co-facilitators, for sex offenders. Testify with regard to assessments and therapeutic progress of clients. Complete crisis assessments and counseling. Provide training to professionals in treatment of sexual issues.

- 2007-present Psychology and Sociology Instructor, Central Lakes College
College instruction of Psychology and Sociology coursework, including General Psychology, Developmental Psychology, Introduction to Sociology, and Social Problems courses.
Part-time. *Supervisor: Dr. Karen Pikula*
- 2000-2007 Psychology and Sociology Instructor, Southwest State University
College instruction of Psychology and Sociology coursework, including General Psychology, Developmental Psychology, Introduction to Sociology, and Social Problems courses.
Part-time. *Supervisor: John Bowden, Ed.D., Dean*
- 1986-2000 Psychology and Sociology Instructor, Central Lakes College - 3/8/86 to 6/1/00.
College instruction of Introduction to Psychology I and II, Abnormal Psychology, Psychology of Human Development, Introduction to Sociology, The Individual and Society, and Marriage and the Family. Taught courses in both the regular classroom setting and over interactive television, which has involved instruction in three sites at one time.
Part-time. *Supervisor: Tom Ersfeld, M.S./L.P., Professor of Psychology*
- 2004-2012 Pierz High School, Assistant Varsity Basketball Coach
Coached junior varsity basketball team to undefeated season (26-0) and assisted with variety teams. Head coached youth teams to five grade state championships.
- 1985-1995 Started as Behavior Analyst, after a series of advancements was named Clinical Director of Psychological Services, Brainerd Regional Human Services Center - 10/2/85 to 6/30/95. Clinical supervision of Brainerd Community Support Services, which involve crisis assistance for individuals whose community placement may be in jeopardy. Individual psychotherapy and group counseling, including a therapy group for adult sex offenders. Perform sex offender assessments, as well as Cognitive functioning assessments. Write quarterly and annual progress reports for legal guardians, case managers, and corrections agents. Testify in court at commitment hearings. Write behavior management programs for intellectually disabled clients. Extensive work with schizophrenic clients. Medication administration. Merit award winner for work performance.
Full-time. *Supervisor: Jim Butcher, BCSS Supervisor*
- 1989-1995 Counselor, Northern Pines Mental Health Center, Brainerd, MN - 9/11/89 to 4/30/95.
Complete court ordered assessments on sex offenders. Individual psychotherapy, in-home family counseling, crisis intervention, and group work with offenders in the Family Sexual Abuse Treatment Program. Assessment, diagnosis, progress reports, and referrals. Perform peer review and case consultation. Attend seminars and review new literature regarding therapy.
Part-time. *Supervisor: John Peterson, Clinic Director*

EDUCATION

- 1989 M.S. Applied Psychology: Community Counseling & School Counseling.
St. Cloud State University
- 1984 B.S. Social Studies Teaching Licensure, Sociology Major, Coaching Licensure.
St. Cloud State University

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

In December of 2016, I received the Certificate of Excellence in Clinical Supervision from the Department of Health and Human Services, St. Cloud State University.

In July of 2003, I was the recipient of an award from the Minnesota Network for the Supervision and Treatment of Sex Offenders for “commitment to providing quality treatment services” to sex offenders.

In October of 2001, I was the recipient of the Presidential Award from the Minnesota Department of Corrections for outstanding work in sex offender assessment and treatment.

Presented at the National Conference of Treating Compulsivity in April of 1999 in St. Louis, Missouri.

“Addressing Sexual Addiction.” A training presentation I made in April 2010 for the Minnesota Association of Treating Sexual Abusers in Brooklyn Center, MN.

“Addressing Sexual Abuse.” A general assembly presentation I delivered as a guest speaker at St. John’s University for students and faculty in May of 1996. Information on additional speaking seminars and training sessions are available upon request. Speaker at St. Johns and St. Benedicts University in 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2013, and 2015.

“Forensic Psychology.” A general assemble presentation I delivered as a guest speaker at Central Lakes College in February of 2015.

Received special privileges, previously limited to doctorate level therapist from Psychological Resources Inc., to administer the HARE Psychopathy assessment for predatory offenders. The training was provided by Dr. Robert Hare and Dr. Ardell Forth. Dr. Hare is considered the world’s expert on psychopaths.

“The Effects of Noncontingent Reinforcement on Negative Behaviors.” I made a presentation on this research project at the Minnesota Association of Behavior Analysis Convention on April 21, 1989.

On 10/23/2010 I was a special guest on Esme Murphy’s WCCO news show as an expert in sex offender assessment treatment.

I perform training seminars on almost a monthly basis.

PERSONAL Married with three children

REFERENCES Available upon request

LICENSURE

Licensed Psychologist

Certified in Clinical Supervision

Social Studies Teaching and Coaching Licensure

CPR and First Aid Administration Certification

Completed advanced course in clinical hypnosis sponsored by the University of MN

Completed advanced training in Compulsive Gambling

American Psychological Association - Associate Member (current)

Association for the Treatment of Sexual Abusers (current)

I would be remiss to fail to include the influence my graduate advisor, Dr. Jana Preble, had on my growth as a psychologist. Dr. Preble is an existential psychologist who studied under the tutelage of Viktor Frankl in Vienna, Austria. Dr. Preble was an outstanding teacher and mentor of effective clinical work.